Let's celebrate the start of

ELA TOWNS BOARD METING
18 S r

Thursdav, January 9, 2019 - 7:00 P.M.

Ela Town Hall, Léwer Level Boar@l Room
- 1155 W. RT 22, Lake Zuric




Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elas ™

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO v » I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING
Thursday, January 9, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Board Roll Call

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of December 12, 2019

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept minutes from COW () —Youth Committee () -

Senior Committee () - Communication Committee () — Community Family Services (8/20)

Approval of Board Audit from December 10, 2019 thru January 6, 2020

8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Township Manager & Department Heads
(Senior — Social Work — Youth — Bus — Communication — Highway)

=

OLD BUSINESS

NEW BUSINESS

9. Proclamation — School Choice Week — Proclamation to recognize January 26 — February 1, 2020 as Ela
Township School Choice Week.

10. Copier Equipment — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of a replacement copier in the
Administration Department.

11. Closed Executive Session

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjourn
Ela Township January 6, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elas®

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 ¢ Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO » » I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, December 12, 2019 — 7:00 P.M.
1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL 60047

Meeting Minutes — Unapproved

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the December 12, 2019 Ela Township board meeting to order at 7:01
p.m.

2. Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Trustees
Bowman, Jennings, and Sikes. Trustee Bos was absent. Also in attendance were Highway Commissioner Forster
and Assessor Barrington.

3. Pledge of Allegiance: The Board led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. Public Comment: None

5. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of November 14, 2019: A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by
Trustee Jennings to approve the meeting minutes of November 14, 2019, with corrections or additions. Motion
passed 3 to 0. Trustee Sikes abstained; Trustee Bos was absent.

6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept minutes from COW (11/26) —Youth Committee (10/15, 12/4) -
Senior Committee (9/18) - Communication Committee (11/26) — Community Family Services (8/20) — Special
Insurance Meeting (11/14):
A motion by Trustee Jennings and seconded by Trustee Sikes to accept the meeting minutes of Committee of the
Whole (11/26/19), Youth Committee (10/15/19 & 12/4/19), Senior Committee (9/18/19), Communications
Committee (11/26/19), and Special Insurance Meeting (11/14/19). Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.
Community Family Services Committee meeting minutes of (8/20/19) were not submitted.

7. Approval of Board Audit from November 9. 2019 thru December 6. 2019:
The Deputy Clerk read the Board Audit
Board Audit 11/9/19 to 12/6/19

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND.......cccccevermiriicrinrennne $42,342.39
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND............cc....... $2,812.32
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND. ..sommsomsemsemmmemansascunns $61,322.69
TOTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND......cccccccvcerennennen $31,767.47
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE........ccccecvveeerrenennens $4,165.43
TOTAL CEMETERY MAINTENANCE.........cccccceveeueuee $128.33
TOTAL PAYROLL sausassnisissismsmnssmssn s ssamacsasns $161,171.45
TQTAL ALL FURNDIS....orevmsmommmesmmmmesms s $303,710.08

A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to authorize the payment of the Board Audit
from 11/9/19 to 12/6/19. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.



8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials & Department Heads
(Senior — Social Work — Youth-Y — Bus — Communication - Highway):

Supervisors Report:

Director Fackler is absent because her department is attending the holiday shop with a cop event. A request was
made that our next COW meeting be held January 28, 2020. Thank you to the highway department for helping
with LZHS students Midlothian Rd clean up. They have one more day of clean up but that will not happen until
January.

Highway Commissioners Report:

99% of the Marilyn Lane drainage project is complete, and there is no flooding in the Castanza backyard, and
they are now able to cut the grass. The forecast for the amount of water coming up in the future has gone up 40%,
which will lead to flooding problems due to the lack of maintenance in the area. Lochanora and Abby Glen
rejuvenation projects are complete. Road patching is complete, everything is holding up, and complaints have
been resolved.

Township Manager Report:
Report attached to minutes.

Trustees Report:

Bos: Absent

Jennings: No Report

Sikes: Looking forward to holiday party and hopes it goes well.
Bowman: Deferred to Director Dillon on heat loss at community center.

Assessors Report:
The Assessors office received over 2,000 appeals; if you have not filed an appeal the time to do has passed
however, factual errors can still be adjusted.

Senior & Youth Director:

Heat was out at the Community Center; it seems the heat goes out more often than not. Sherman Mechanical has
been out several times to repair, hopes to make it through this winter without needing to buy a new furnace. Long
distance travel programs have been great for the seniors. Everything is set for the holiday party; they have 10
baskets to raffle. Farmers Market Sundays have been going very well, youth department employees have been
staffing it on Sundays. There is a scholastic book fair going on at the Community Center with offerings for both
youth and seniors. Transportation for youth has been overwhelmingly popular, the spring 2020 semester is
booked and fully paid for, we have a wait list. Supervisor Palmblad stated that since transportation service for
Homework Club is going well and is in very high demand parents are already asking for a commitment that Ela
Township will offer transport for HW Club in the 2021. Supervisor Palmblad asked the board if they felt the
Township should continue to offer youth transportation services; and all agreed that we should, however, the
board indicated that the Township should ask District 95 for assistance and consider increasing fees for
transportation. Director Dillon will be meeting with District 95 in an effort to have them partner with us on HW
Club transportation services. If District 95 is unwilling to transport at least one school, the Township may
consider the purchase a 15-passenger van for youth and senior transportation services in order continue the
transportation services in collaboration with the Townships bus department. Cost increases, gas, repairs and
maintenance to our current bus fleet, and the impacts of the new van purchase were discussed.

Community Family Services Report:
Director Fackler was absent.

OLD BUSINESS
None at this time.




NEW BUSINESS

1. Scholarship Applications — consideration & possible action to approve application for 2020 school year:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Jennings to approve the 2020 Scholarship application, as
presented in the board packet. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

2. Facility Special Event Rental Agreement — consideration & possible action to approve Community Center rental

agreement:
Tabled.

3. FY2020-FY?2022 Strategic Plan & Goal Development — consideration & possible action to approve Strategic Plan

& Goal Development:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the Strategic Plan & Goal Development.
With amended verbiage on page 2. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

4. Community Center Doors — consideration & possible action to accept counteroffer for repairs from Stanley:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Jennings to accept the original offer of either 15% off the
total project cost to compensate for the original cost of the custom paint or to re-paint the doors in the original
custom paint finish. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

5. Holidays 2020 — REVISED — consideration & possible action to approve revised holiday 2020 schedule:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the revised 2020 holiday schedule as
presented in the board packet. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bos was absent.

6. Closed Executive Session:
None needed at this time.

7. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session:
None needed at this time.

8. Adjourn:
A motion by Trustee Bowman and seconded by Trustee Sikes to adjourn at 8:20 p.m. Motion passed 4 to 0.

Trustee Bos was absent.

Ela Township December 6, 2019

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes









YINOISSIWNNOD AYMHOIH

AALSOYL AALSNYL
AILSNYL AALSNAL
MYATO NMOL MOSIAYEANS

: oz ' A0 X¥d SIHL

*LNINAYd 404 dIAOYAAY ANV JHLIANY NEEL SYH NOILVWIOANI SNIMOTIOA HTHIL

0L°585'0G¢2$% (SaNNd TIV TYLOL x++
€9°769'G9T$ €9°769'G9T$ PTIOMAVd IYIOL
€€°8ZTs €€°82T$ $ANQd HONYNIINIVA A¥ALANED TYIOL
G706 ‘LS SV 706 ‘LS $ANQJd FIONUYNALNIVA M¥Yd TYLOL
00" TPT‘9T$ 00" TIPT’9TS 1ANQJd QY0¥ INANVWYEd TYILOL
68°850'€z$ 68°850‘€zs$ 1aNQd A¥0¥ TYYEANAD TYIOL
LS°89G'¢€S LS°89G'¢€S 1aNNd IONYISISSY TYYANED TYLOL
€8°680°'7€ES €8°680°'V€ES 1ANQA NMOL TVYEANTAD TYIOL
SANNA TYILOL TTIOY9AYd SMOHHD FIDIOANI

020¢/9/T ©3 6T102/0T/2T :WO¥d
Ld0ddd LIANY qaIvod
dIHSNMOL YTH



69T 88°92¢ INANALYLS YAIGHIAAON SA¥YD ILID I0L-Y¥EANYd 00°9€6-€-T
z6226 §Z°29 ZZ Id M GSTZZ OTTITZIE9€E ALIDIMIOATH NOSIQE HITYIMNOWWOD X/0d/W-d/W OTTITZIE9EE XIIDIMIDATH 00" pPEG-E-T
8LTIZ6 vG°G2 ZZ 1¥9 3 GGTT 8 88F9-GE-FH-9F SUYD ¥ODIN 6T/2T/2T-€T/TT %0T S¥D 00" PES-€-T
67126 98°€G )2/8/1-61/6/2T LSTOS00 L60 OT TLL8#IDDY ISYOWOD 6T1/8/T-61/6/2T HENOHA/IANYHILNI 00°2€S-€-T
8¥126 62°'2€ 6T/8/2T-6/T1T €TIGTP88ESH# LDOY INI¥dS LINQ T-MS TTIID-ANOHdHTHL 00°ZeS-€-T1
9vTZ6 9L %02 5T/ST/2T INOHAATHL 68LOETT-067TTZT#LODY ANO TIVD T/T FNA-XVd/IANOHI-MS-ANOHIHATHL 00°Z€6-€-1
AR 08702 0202/2/T INIWAYd ¥Sd DSYL FIYD YAWOLSND DSYL 0202/2/T INIWAYd ¥Sd OSVL 00°0TG-€-T
0OLT 00°02 6T/8T/2T INIWAYA ¥Sd OSYL FIYD YAWOLSND OSYL 6T/8T/2T INIWAYA ¥Sd ISVL 00°0TS-€-T
16226 L6°GS9 WAIWIYd XYYANVL ITAIHS AnTd ANY SSO¥D ENTd SILIJANIE HITIYIH/MS 00°60G-€-T
6ZZZ6 LZ LY INIWAIYLS 0202 X¥YANYL I-SIONITTII 40 TYINIA YITIA SLIJEANAE HITYIAH/MS 00°60G6-€-T
NOISIAIQ SADIAYAS T¥IDOS € adaa
L6°G59 SIVIDIAIO AFLDATE z 3deg xod Te3ol
16226 L6°GS9 WAIKWAYd AYYANYL IIEIHS ANTd ANY SSO¥D INTd SLIJENIE HITYIH/AILOATH 00°605-2-1
STYIDIAIO AdLOETE z adeq
IRANAT IS NOISIAIQ FAIIVMISINIWAY T 3ded xod Teaol
69T (08°766°¢€) INAWALYLS YAIWIAON SA¥Yd ILID SNOANYTTAISIW 00°896-1-T
AARAS G8°€6 aood XI¥Yd AVAITOH S ONYIYYN aood XI¥¥d AVAITOH 00°896-T-1
17226 00°0ST TJIM 3 MYOMIAN-TIYLSNI HNOHJ OTT SWALSAS dMd TAIM 3 MHOMIAN-TIVLSNI INOHJ 00°G96-T-T
8€ZZ6 87 °GT SAITddNS FDIJAI0 ONI ‘10d3d F0IJAJ0 SNEJd /9INNYId-SHAITAANS FDIAIO 00°8GG-T-T
8€226 91°'6€ SAIT4dNS FDIJAI0 ONI ‘10ddd FDIJJIO0 SYHATOd /¥AdVd-SAITddNS FDIAIO0 00°8GG-T-T
8€2T26 90°2T SAITddNS FDIAI0 ONI ‘10ddd FDIJJIO0 SHITAdAS HDIJJO 00°8GG-T-T
TLT G8°LS ININAIYLS ¥AGWNIDHA a¥gyd SSANISNd MELSOd MYT ¥0dVT 00°8GG-T-T
891 ZL6TT INIWILYLS YAGWADEA aydyd SSANISNd HSHYIXAYAY 00°8G66-T-T
6GT2Z6 00°G0¥ HI4 ATEI0 HONNT A0H/SINA TYANNY XMINAOD JO HILGWVHO VAMY ZT HEd ATIIO HONAT dod/SiNd TYNNNY 00°9¥S-T-T
69T LS €12 INANAIYLS HAGNIAON SA¥v¥d ILID ISHYAINT 00°9%¥G-T-T
L2226 09°L2 INIWIASINGWIAY HOYILSOd SAYYMAd AHIVD ININASINENIHY HAOYLSOd 00°8€G-T-T
€GT2Z6 00°0F STIVIOIAIO 0T /M ISYINYANME MMIAWWOD J0 YHIWYHD ¥AMY 2T STYIDIJAIO OT /M LSYINYANL 00°LES-T-T
TLT 8V 122 INANALYLS ¥AGNIDAA adyd SSANISNd I0L-NIAQYYD NOLTIIH 00°9€6-T-T
691 6V L0G ININALYLS YAIWAAON SA¥V¥D ILID IOL-TTIHS 00°9€6-T-T
891 GG GETZ ININALYLS ¥AGWADHA a9gyd SSANISNd IOL-YZY¥Id ANMOMD 00°9€6-T-1
76226 ST1°082 ZZ 149 M GGTZZ OTTTZTE9EE ALIDIMLIOATH NOSIAE HITYAMNOWWOD X/0d/W-A/W OTTTZTE9EE ALIDIMIOITH 00" ¥ES-T-T
98126 €6°2S [T 2Z 3IN0¥ ¥ GGTT 00-8S59900#I00Y YALYM HOI¥NZ AWYT J0 HADVTIIA T/6T1/2T1-02/TT 22 I¥ T GGTT dIILVM 00°7ES-T-T
8LTZ6 T6°%TT ZZ 149 3 GSGTIT 8 88%9-GE-PP-9F SUYD ¥OOIN 6T/21/2T-€T/TT %SV S¥D 00" ¥ES-T-T
67126 98° €6 )2/8/T-61/6/2T LST0S00 L60 OT TLLB#LOOY LSYOWOD 6T/8/1-6T1/6/21 ENOHA/IIANMIAINI 00°ZES-T-T
87126 €8 191 6T/8/2T-6/TT €IGIV88E8H IDOOY INI¥dS SLINQ €/INOHd TIAD-ANOHAITHL 00°2Z€G-T-T
9% 126 TE"€zE 5T/GT/2T ANOHAITHL 68LO0ETT-06FTTZT#LDOY ANO TI¥D HNA-XVd/INOHA-T6L0ETT-ANOHAATHL 00°Z€S-T-T
LvZZ6 9€° 6§ HI-FOIAYIS LYW NOILVYOdd¥00 ISYIAINA HI-FDIAYHS LYW 00°026-T-T
LvZZ6 98°LS TTYHNMOL~S LYW NOILYYOd¥0D ISYIAINA TTIYHNMOL-SILYA 00°026-T-T
6€226 €T°LE FOIAYES NOILUNIWIALXHA XTHLNOW TOYINOD ISHEd NIMYO HI FDIAMAS NOILUNIWMIILXE XTHINOW 00°026-T-T
GETZT6 7S°088°T 6T0Z/7/2T YIVATY YOLVYANAD 5 YAMOd TYOILIN¥D IMVIHNOIT 6T0Z/%/2T YI¥dATY YOLVYANID 00°02S-T-T
1€226 00°¥z¢ 1202/8/1-02/6/T AYAS DNIWOLINOW ALI¥NDES AUTIVA XOd TZ0Z/8/T1-02/6/T AdHS ONIYOLINOW 00°026-T-T
vzzze 9" 18 ADIAMIAS LYW SYINID HI I0IAYES IUW 00°026-T-T
691 Z26°10T INIWALYLS YAIWIAON SAQ¥V¥D ILID SILONA0¥d ¥AIYd-0DI1S0D 00°026-T-T
82126 €9°LET ININILYIS ¥AGWIAAON SHIIAMHAS LIQHYD LOdEA HWOH HI-SHITddNS SNINYITO 00°026-T-T
LT 00°09 0202/2/1T INIWAYd ¥Sd OSVL YYD YANOLSAD ISYIL 0202/2/1 INIWAYA ¥Sd OSVIL 00°0TG-1-T
0LT 89°LS 6T/8T/2T INIWAYA ¥Sd JSYL TIYO YANOLSAD ISVL 6T/8T/2T INIWAYA ¥Sd DSYL 00°0TS-T-T1
16226 26°698°T WATIWIMd XMYANYL ITHIHS dANTd ANY SSO¥D HNTd SLIAANHE HITYAH/NIWAY 00°60S6-T-T
S2226 66°LVT ININIIYIS 0202 AYYANYL I-SIONITII J0 TYINIA VITHA SLIJANAE HITYIH/NIKAY 00°60G6-T-T
NOISIAIAQ IAILVELSININAY T adea
aNnd NMOL TYdANED T pung
# Yo2Ud junowy uotadTIoseg 9OTOAUT IOpuUSA 0S9Q 9UTIT 9DT0AUT IaqunN IO
LIANVY a4dvod
arvda
AdZITYNINOL drysumo], eTd :d9d
0202/90/10 - 6T10¢/0T/ZT SALYA LSOd XHIYD :a9sn
L/T :obeg dIHSNMOL VTH ¥0d L¥0ddd NOILNIIYILSIA T9 HDIOANI Wd 00:20 0202/L0/10



991

00°TT

LNIWHLYLS dIgRIDIA

a¥v¥d SSENISNd SAWNY LS ~IIYHTIYM 00°855-9-1
05226 00°F9€ 6T02/2T - SASSYID SSINLIA IMSMOMIIM WIM 6T02/2T - SHSSYID SSANLIA 00°LFS-9-T
9vZT6 00°96 6102/2T - ¥90X WIANNIODHM HIIMS HAE 6102/2T - ¥DOX YANNIDEE 00" L¥S-9-1
LEZZ6 00°2ZL 6102/2T - (€) AT0D YdWNZ AYAYOW FNNAT IVd 6102/2T - (€) ATOD YIWNZ 00°LPS-9-T
9€2726 00°82T 6T02/2T - (¥) SHESSYID ¥DOA YASAOMYVH TYA 6102/2T - (¥) SESSYID ¥9OA 00°LVS-9-T
Z2€226 00°SL SSYTD ONILI¥M X¥OLS HAIT NOIIOINNOD NOIIVMIANID SSYTD ONILI¥YM AYOLS HAIT 00°LyG-9-T
0€egeH 00°00T 6T/6/2T - dNO¥D 1Y0ddNS YHINYD ITYAId ENS XIAYW 6T/6/2T dNO¥D 190ddNS YHAINYD 00°LPS-9-T
82226 00°08% 6T02/2T -(ST) NOILIMIAN ® ¥DOX *ONI ‘ONILTASNOD 913 6T02/2T -(ST) NOILIMLIAN 3 Y9DOX 00°LFS-9-T
9ceee 00°06 6102/2T - (€) SHESSVID SSHANLIA NOSNHOL ¥NNOQ 6T/LT/2T NJVAT 3 HONOT 00°LFS-9-T
86126 00°%9€ SUSSYTID €T 6T/TT - SASSYID SSHANLIA IMSMOMLIM WIM SSYTID €T 6T/TT - SHSSYID SSHNLIA 00°LPG-9-T
96126 00°96 6T0Z/TT - ¥D0A HINNIDIE FIIMS FAE 6T0Z/TT - ¥D0X YANNIOIE 00°LVG-9-T
SSTZ6 00°2L 6T/1IT - AI0D YLKWNZ AYAYOW ENNAT IVd 6T/TT - AI09 YEHWNZ 00°LPS-9-T
PGTIZ6 00°82T 6T/TT - SASSYID ¥DOX VMSAOMEYH TYA 6T/TT - SESSYTID ¥D0X 00°LPS-9-T
(AR XA 00°SL 6T/02/TT 3 9/TT-ONILIYM X¥OLS HAIT NOILOENNOD NOILWJANID /0Z/TT 3 9/TT-ONILIUM X¥OLS HFJAIT 00°LPS-9-1
16126 00°9T¥ 6T/TT - NOILIYION 3 ¥DOX *ONI ‘ONILIASNOD €713 6T/TT - NOILIMIAN ® ¥DOX 00°LpS-9-T
0STZ6 00°09 6T/TT - (Z) SHSSYID SSANLIA NOSNHOL ¥NNOQd 6T/TT - (Z) SHSSYID SSANLIA 00°LPS-9-T
691 0T°969°¢€ INIWILYLS JHINIAON SA9¥d ILID g0TO ANISIND-TIZVIE HA SYXAL 00°LPS-9-1
LVTIZ6 00°0S¢ 6T/02/2T-0d IHOIN IMOVIVY NOSOITIHE I¥d3€0d 6T1/02/21-0d LHOIN HMOVEVM 00°LPS-9-T
991 0G°€veE’T INIWIIYLS JHINIDIA a¥vd SSENISNd SdIL FONYdS-SNAQIYD NIOHIMYH 00°LPS-9-T
€€226 00°L6€E 62€8# DIT -dOOA-TUYMANAY HASNADIT °IdEA HITVIH AINNOD IMYT 6ZE8# OIT —-AOOI-TYMANAM HASNADIT 00°9%5-9-1
69T PL 0TI INIWIIYIS IAINAAON SAY¥d ILID IOL-NNI A¥dITOH 00°LES-9-T
6V1Z6 ¥8°991 /9T/T-6T/LT/2T 18¥ZhZ0 L60 OT TLL8#IDOY LSYDWOD 0Z/9T/T~6T/LT/ZT ENOHA/LANMAINI 00°2£5-9-1
8V 1Z6 859 6T/8/2T-6/TT E€TISTV88ES# LOOY INI¥dS SLINA Z - TTIAD-ANOHAHATHL 00°2€59-9-1
SY1Z6 TE°LST 6T/2T 9€ET009T0E ANOHAATAHL "ONI ‘ENO SSHDOY 6T/2T 9E€ET009T0E ANOHAATHL 00°2€5-9-1
82226 0062t 6T/LT/2T NIYdT 3 HONAT *ONI ‘ONILTASNOD dTd 6T/LT/2ZT NJIVYdT 3 HONOT 00°625-9-1
991 LT €0L ININIIVLIS dHIWADHAQ ay¥v¥d SSENISNd NYVET 3 HONNT-TAMAL 00°%2S-9-1
ZLT 00252 0202/2/T ILNAWAYA ¥Sd OSYL HYYD YEWOLSND JSYL 0202/2/T INIWAYA ¥Sd DJSVL 00°0TS-9-T1
15226 2G6°698°T WAIWNAYd X¥VANVL ITIIHS HNTd ANY SSO¥D dANTd SIIJINIE HITYHH/SIOINIS 00°60G6-9-1
G2226 7S 76 INIWILYLS 0Z0Z XYVANYL I-SIONITII J0 TYINAd YITdd SLIAANIE HITYIH/YOINIS 00°60S5-9-1
NOISIAIQ YOINES 9 3dad
8L°8FT'T NOISIAIQ HINOX G 3dag Io0d TR3OL
69T Z26°09T INIWIIVIS YIGHIAON S@¥vyd ILID SMOUNS HINOX-0DIS0D 00°296-6-1
991 GE'6L INIWILVIS YIEWADEA a¥vd SSENISNLD O MH 3 NAAIL-SHANYD/SIAVIO-IMVWIYM 00°296-6-1
£vZZ6 €7°89 3EI400 TAd¥ IWJIOVY YIIJOD €E€ZVELET HOOIY *ONI ‘¥Sn HOOIY¥ SIIdOD T.dd¥ %0S IWIOY YAIJOD 00°6SS-G-T
87126 8G9 61/8/2T-6/TT €ISTV88E84 LOOY INI¥dS SIINQ Z - TTID-ANOHAATAL 00°6S9S-G-T
691 9€°L8 INIWNIIVIS YHIHIAON SAY¥D ILID SMOUNS/HONNT ONINIVIL S,ONYIYYRW 00°€96-G6-1
89T 00°002 INIWILVIS YIIWIDIAA a¥vo SSIANISAd ONISILYIAQY ¥ILOIO0-AIAANT 00°9%S-G-T
691 PLOLT ININILVIS YHIWIAON S@4¥d ILID IOL-NNI X¥dITOH 00°LES-S-T
69T 88°FFT ININILIVIS YIIWIAON S@9¥d ILID SMOUNS HINOA-S,ONYIIYKH 00°%2S-S-1
991 ZsteZLt INIWIIVIS JHIWIDIA Ad¥d SSANISNG  AI¥Vd/SMOUNS €010 NAAIL-IUVWIYM 00°%2S-S-T
NOISIAIAQ HINOX G 3dad
EV-E€T0'C NOISIAIQ SHDIAYIS TVIDOS € 3ded 104 Te3lOoL
LB8TZ6 06°9¢ )Z/TT LS NIVW ¥ G6 00-G69Z00#I100Y UHALYM HOIYNZ 3EMYT 40 FOVTIIA T/6T/ZT-0Z/TT IS NIVW I G6 HAIUM 00°VLS-€-T
6LTZ6 8G TV LS NIVW d 66 8 000T-80-%€-89 SUD YODIN 6T/21/21-2T/1TT S¥D 00°PLS-€-T
67226 00°00T NOILVINASTId ONIJVA MEANIEM NOMVY NOILUYINISEYd HNIJVA 00°2LS-€-T
6971 LG 9L ININIIVIS FIIHIAON S@4yd ILID S9vd dANIM-NOZYWY 00°896-€-T
1874443 00°06ST IAIM 3 MMOMIAN-TIVISNI INOHA OTT SWAILSXS dMd IAIM 3 MYOMIAN-TIVLISNI INOHJ 00°596-€-1
62226 91°6S IOVITIN-I¥0dEY FSNAJXA MATIOVA ‘M NYSNS IOVITIN-I¥0dEY ASNIIXT 00°9€S-€-1
NOISIAIQ SEDIAYIAS TVIODOS € 3daqd
ANAd NMOL TVHANID T pung
# qoayd junouy uoTldTaosag 90TOAUT IOPUBA 0S®Q SUTT 20TOoAUT IaqunN T9
LIANY Q¥vod
aIrvd
adZITYNINOL drysumog, eTH :dd
0202/90/T0 - 6T0Z/0T/ZT SELYA LSOd AHLYD :I°8sn
L/2 :obeg dIHSNMOL VTH ¥0d I¥0dHEd NOILNIIYISIAd T9 HDIOANI Wd 00:20 020¢/L0O/TO



82026 LZ°STT P00EL-F809F-9 HSYD ININIOUNYW FLSYM P00EL-F809F-9 HSYD 00°T0L-0-2
LZ02Z6 99°GLT Z80TSZEBET-6T0Z HISYD NOSIAE HITYIMNOWWOD ZB80TSZEBET-6T0Z ASYD 00°T0L-0-2
92026 00°006‘T 6T0ZSZTT-6T0Z HSYD OMZSATYNW dITId 6T0ZSZTT-6T0Z HASYD 00°T0L-0-2
65816 00°00S‘T T0Z6TOZYTOT-6T0Z IASYD *SLdY SEANYT AL¥ALIT T0Z6T0ZYI0OT-6T0Z ISYD oo.Ho»nmnN
0 adesa
aNNd AONYISISSY TYMANID Z pungd

€8°680 '€ aNnd NMOL TYY¥IANAD T pung Iod Tejlof

86°LEV'L NOISIAIQ S¥OSSASSY 8 3deg 104 Te3OL
17226 00°0ST IAIM 3 MYOMIAN-TIVLSNI INOHA OTT SWALSAS dMd TAIM 3 MUOMIAN-TIVLSNI FINOHA 00°696-8-T
96126 29°26 HIZ $0T/M S3¥ TINN dTOD0¥MY ONI Sd A¥EASNOD HIZ $0T/M 94¥ TINA ATODOEMY 00°T96-8-T1
vEZZ6 89°912 ID TGGGSD ¥YISAJOD AvYAT ID TGSSSD ¥YISAdOD 00°655-8-T
691 8T°2LT INANALYLS YAGWIAON SQYv0 ILID SEIT4dNS FDIAIO-ANYNALO 00°856-8-T
691 LO"6%Z INAWALYLS YAIWIAON SAQ¥YD ILID I0L-S,A9¥Y 00°9€6-8-T1
8L1Z6 T6° V1T ZZ 19 3 GSTIT 8 88¥9-GE-PP-9F SUD ¥OOIN 6T/2T/2T-€T/TT %S% S¥D 00°7€G-8-1
z6226 G1°082 ZZ I¥ M GGTZZ OTTIZIE9EE ALIDIVLOATH NOSIAd HITYAMNOWAWOD X/d/W-A/W O0TTTZIE9EE AIIDIWIOATH 00°2€6-8-1
LGTZ6 T10°8€ [/ST/ZT-9T/TT T0000-L80ZLG989 HANOHAATAL SSETAYIM NOZIMIA 6T/GT/2T-9T/1T INOHAHTHAL 00°2€6-8-1
6V126 TL"LOT )2/8/1-6T/6/2T LSTOS00 L60 OT TLL8#LODV LSYOHWOD 6T/8/T-61/6/2T HENOHA/IANIHALNI 00°2€6-8-T
9v126 Ly 012 5T/ST/ZT HANOHAITHL 68L0ETT-06VTTZT#LDOY ANO TIVD HNA-XVd/IANOHA-T6L0ETT-INOHAHATHL 00°ZE£S-8-T
ZLT 09°191 0202/2/1 INIWAYd ¥Sd OSYL HIYD ¥AWOLSND ISV 0202/2/1 INIWAYA ¥Sd DSVIL 00°0TG-8-T
0LT 67 80T 6T/81/21 INEWAYd ¥Sd OSYL HIYD WIAWOLSND DSV 6T/8T/2T INIWAYA ¥Sd DSVL 00°0TG-8-T
15226 86°050°'G WOINEYd AJVANYL ITHIHS @NTd ANY SSO¥D FInTd SLIJANAE HITYHIH/¥OSSASSY 00°606-8-T
2226 TT°Sh¥ INIWILYLS 0Z0Z XMVANYL I-SIONITII J0 TYINIA YITEd SLIJANIE HITYAH/¥OSSHASSY 00°60G6-8-T
NOISIAIQ SMOSSASSY 8 3dea

z29°1bb’c NOISIAIQ NOIIVIMOdSNVYL L 3adeq Iod Teiof
68126 1L b sSnd-3dnT SIMYd OLAY FONYAAY v sng-dganT 00°696-L-T
61226 G6°6L b SNg-SIdvd a¥d0d ¥OILOIA v snd-sivvd 00°996-L-T
66126 06°2LZ b SNE-IONYHD TIO/ONI¥MAS MJ0TD'I1dEd AYMHOIH JIHSNMOL ¥TIH v SNE-EONYHO TIO/HNI¥AS MDOTID 00°996-L-T
66126 00°T¥HT LNIWNDITY ANI INOYd ¥0d Z SNd MOOL ' Iddd AVYMHOIH JIHSNMOL ¥Id TWNOITY ANE INOMd ¥0d Z Sng YOOI 00°996-L-T
66126 TT°LSZ 109 HIL/NNIT S¥dA/X0d ¥VAD ONI¥IILS-INd *IdEd AYMHOIH dIHSNMOL YTH €-A0¥ FIL/MNIT OWHd/X0d ¥YE9-IHd 00°996-L-T
68126 Z0° LTV Z SNE-X0g ¥YAD/MNIT 5¥dd SNIYIALS SI¥Vd OLNVY FONVAQY SNE-X0d d¥AD/MNIT 9¥dYd ONIYIALS 00°99G6-L-T
68126 96°9G Z Snd-saod 9IL SI¥Vd OLAY ADONVAAY Z SNg-saod dIL 00°996-L-T
96126 91°896 HIF $0T/M 944 TINA ATOO0ENY ONI Sd A¥MESNOD HIE %0T/M 549 TINA dTODOMMY 00°T96-L-T
96126 Z8°L6€E ¥YETO ST WEITIN aI09 XATIASHIA ONI Sd A¥MISNOD ¥YITO ST Y¥I1N 4709 XATISHAIA 00°T96-L-T
8v126 ZETORT 61/8/21-6/TT €ISTP88ERH LOOY INI¥dS SILINA ¥ - TTIID-IANOHIITHL 00°ZE€6-L-T
15226 L6°GG9 WOIKNIYd AIYANYL ITAIHS dNTd ANV SSO¥D INTd SLIAENAE HITYHH/Snd 00°60G6-L-T
G226 LZ LY ININIILYLIS 0202 AWYANYL I-SIONITII J0 TYINIA YITAd SLIAENAd HITYAH/Snd 00°60G-L-T
NOISIAIQ NOILVIMOdSNWMI . 3daa

8L 6FF ST NOISIAIQ ¥OINAS 9 31ded 104 T30
GETZ6 00°066'2 IONVA YIANNIA AYAITOH IAT 3 SNINILYD NOISYDD0 NO AL¥Y¥d AYAITOH YOINFS 00°8856-9-T
69T SL°0T ININALYLS YAINIAON SA¥¥D ILID I0L-YIENYd 00°896-9-T
69T G6°29¢€ ININALYLS JIGHIAON SA¥V¥D ILID SM00€ YAMOILS-NOZYNY 00°296-9-T
9971 66°6%¢C ININALYLS YAGHIDIA ady¥o SSANISNG dY¥0S HSIA-IUVAWTYM 00°296-9-T
£VZZ6 €v°89 3HIJOD TdAY IWEOY YAIJOD €EZPELET HOOIYW *ONI ‘¥SN HOOIY™ SEIJOD T.dA¥ %05 IWIOY ¥IIJOD 00°6G66-9-T
ZvZee 80°0TT 0Z/LT/T-6T/81/2T1 INIY p0SZOAW YAIJOD "ONI ‘¥SN HODIM T/T-6T/8T/2T INIM p0SZIdW WHIJOD 00°6G55-9-T
691 86 6L INAWALYLS YAIWIAON SA¥V¥D ILID INYRS 13d 00°6G65-9-T
¥v2Z6 01°92 SAITddNS FDIAJIO X1ddNS FADILIO ODNNY SEITddNS FIIAJO 00°8G66-9-T
0rzze 0Z°ve 02/81/2-61/G2/2T ADIAMAS *ONI SNOILVYDITANd MD0AAYd 02/81/2-61/62/2T dDIA¥IS 00°8G66-9-T
NOISIAIQ ¥OINAS 9 3daa
aNnd NMOL IVdANID T pung
# o9y junouy uotidTaossg 90TOAUT IOPUSA DS9(Q SUTT 92ToAUT IaqunN IO

LIAnY a¥vod
arivd

ddzZITYNdnoL dtysumoy], eTd :9d
020¢/90/T0 - 6T02/0T/2T SEIVA LSOd AHLYD :a°9sn
L/€ :obeg dIHSNMOL VTH ¥0d 1d90dd¥ NOIINGIYISIA I9 HDIOANI Wd 00:20 020Z/L0/T0



99126 00°00€ TL 6T0Z-X09TOOL ¥HAAOSSOHD OYIANIMONTY WYITTIIM TL 6T0Z-XOLTOOL YAAOSSO™D 00°696-b-¢
91226 05" FTT YALIAL-SIYYd SHSTIAIAINT SWYAY ¥ °d YALLAL-SIYYd 00°L9G-p-€
V1226 ST L 00€Y 1¥D90d ¥AALSAINS °"ONI ‘EAILOWOIAY XTIIHEM,0 00€Y 1¥DE0d ¥AALSAIMS 00°L9G-b-€
V1226 vL6T 00€Y I¥D909 ¥HAALSAIMS °ONI ‘AAILOWOLAY XTTIHY,O 00€Y 1¥0H€0d ¥AALSAIMS 00°L9G-%-€
90226 00°00T ¥OLOYA-SIYYd TYINIHNOYIANT OVALAL ¥OLOYA-SI¥Yd 00°L9G-b-€
20226 zZ€°92 OVYINIA ¥0d ITHE X74dAS ¥ INANAINOT HHAMOUD OYIINIA ¥OJd L7139 00°L9G-F-¢€
96126 SL*09 I¥90d TINd HATYA TIVL .Z OLNYdL ONI Sd AYISNOD Id0d TINd IATYA TI¥d .2 OLNYd 00°L9G-b-€
L9T 0v 6% INIWIIVIS JIGHIAON SA¥¥d ILID MO0Td MOTIId-SUEAMOME HNIYNVIL 00°L9G-b-¢€
V6126 GZ'GLS STO0L TIYWS SI¥AYO0d NOSYL STOOL TIYWS 00" v96-b-€
26126 90°8S MUSNIVHO-ESOH/dWNd TIO-90€£ST YIWOLSAD ‘ININAINDE ¥IMOd NOILONITEY MYSNIVHO-HSOH/dWAd TIO 00" v95-b-¢€
26126 18°96T i MYS HALIIONOD/MYS NIVHO-90€£ST ¥AWOLSAD ‘INAWAINOT ¥AMOd NOIONITIY SI¥¥d MYS HIAYONOD/MYS NIVHD 00°%96-¥-¢€
26126 96°60b dOOT NIVYHDO-90€GT ¥HIWOISND ‘INAWAINOT ¥AMOd NOIONITIY d00T NIYHD 00" ¥96-b-¢
06126 00°052’% 81TAd THAOW MVTIIJ¥AIYD ONI ‘SHINISNANI YIIIOLTY 8TTNE THAOW ¥VTIIA¥ALYD 00" €96-b-¢€
L9T 96°T0T INTNILIYIS YHINAAON Sa¥Yd ILID SLDONAOY¥d ¥HAAYd-0DLS0D 00°296-v-¢
€8126 TL 02 M EMYT OHOH G09€Z 00-TE9900#ILDDOY ¥ALYM HOI¥NZ EMYT 40 IOVTTIA T-TZ/TT Q¥ EMVYT OHOH G09E£Z YALYM 00" pPES-P-¢
08TZ6 ZZ ' hoc 5T/TT/2T-0T/TT € 000T-80-€£8-ZT#IDDY SUYD ¥0JIN 6T/TT/2T-0T/TT S¥D 00" PEG-F-E
L9T 05°192'T ININALIYLS YHINAAON SA¥¥d ILID 00 MMVTIY FAILOY 00°025-v-¢€
82126 €6°LS ININIIVIS YHIWAAON 3EDIAMAS LIQE¥D 1OdEA FWOH IYLSOWIIHL 00°02G-%-¢
NOISIAIQ FIDNUYNALNIVW p 3deqd

z8'00z’¢c NOISIAIQ FAIILVIISINIWAY T 3dsg xod Te3ol
L9T 00°66 ININIAIYLS HAGNIAON Sa¥yd ILID ANV AHII0D-NOZYWNY 00°6GS-T1-¢€
L9T 00°€EF INIHILYLS YHIGNIAON Sa9yd ILID YANHSHYA YIV-IADUYL 00°8GG-T-¢
PETZ6 G0°698 SINYIYYM ¥/2T ‘%/0T ‘L/8 - 1¥dd HOI¥NZ IMYT 40 HIDYTTIA SINVEEYM #/ZT ‘v/0T ‘L/8 - I¥dd 00°6VG-T-¢€
€ETC6 G6°€2T SINYIYYM v/2T ‘%/0T ‘L/8 - 1¥dd JA0YD ONOT 40 HOVTIIA SINVENYM §/2T ‘B/0T ‘L/8 - I¥dd 00°6VG-1-€
ZETT6 6L°€S SINYIYYM ¥/2T ‘%/0T ‘L/8 - 1¥dd YAAATIN J0 IOVTIIA SINVI¥YM v/2T ‘%/0T ‘L/8 - Iddd 00°6pG-T-€
TETZ6 LO"0S SINVI¥VYM ¥/2T ‘p/0T ‘L/8 - Iddd SAOOM NMOHIMYH A0 HAOYTIIA SINVEYM v/2T ‘v/0T ‘L/8 - Iddd 00°6VS-T-€
0€TZ6 8G°T¢€ SINVYIYM 6T/%/2T ‘v/0T ‘L/8 - I¥dd MdVYd ¥EEA J0 HOVTTIIA NVH¥VM 6T/%/2T ‘v/0T ‘L/8 - 1¥dd 00°6VS-T1-€
62126 0€° 12 SINYI¥YM 6T1/%/2T ‘#/0T ‘L/8 - 1¥dd)IONI¥YYE HIMON JI0 IADVTITIA NVIMYM 6T/%/2T ‘b/0T ‘L/8 - I¥dd 00°6FG-T1-€
S1226 00°GL INANIOYNYN FIOWAI-IJONYM OTT SWALSAS dMd INIWIOYNYW HIOWIE-IdONYM 00" ¥b¥S-T-€
L9T €6°06 INANALYLS YAIWAAON Sa¥¥d ILID ¥YNIGIM TOHODTY/9NYd YSOWd 00" LES-T-€
L9T TE 69V ININILYLS YAINIAON SQYYD ILID IOL-SYALOOH 00°9€G-T-¢
81226 00°02T ININISINENIEY HANOHd TTAD HINOW-9 NOSdWOHI JdJdHL INIWASUAGWIEM FNOHd TTIHD HINOW-9 00°2€G6-1-€
11226 00°02T ININISANGWITY ANOHd TTID HINOKW-9 YHAIN JI0HD ININISINGWITY ANOHd TTID HINOW-9 00°2€S-1-€
01226 00°02T ININISINGWIHAY ANOHd TTIHD HINOW-9 VHOOANIW V¥MZSIINOV INANASYNIWIHY IANOHA TTIdD HINOW-9 00°2€G-T-€
60226 0002t ININISINGWIAY HANOHd TTIHD HINOW-9 TIYHSYYW a¥dd INIWIASUNGWIEE INOHd TIED HINOW-9 00°2€6-T-¢€
80226 0002t ININISINGWIHY HANOHd TTIHAD HINOW-9 IIYNIT NILSOAL INIWASYNDWIAY FNOHd TIHO HINOW-9 00°Z€6-T-€
L0226 00°02T INIWISYNENIZT HANOHd TTIAD HINOW-9 ATIIVT IMVYTE INIWIASUAGWIEY FNOHd TIEO HINOW-9 00°2€5-1-€
86126 00°02T INTFNISINGWIHY ANOHd TTHD HINOKW-9 ZLTd NIAEY INIWISYNGWIHY ANOHd TTIED HINOW-9 00°Z€S-1-¢€
L6TZ6 00°08 INTNISINGWIHY ANOHd TTIHD HINOKW-F NOITVd IIF¥d INAWISMAGWIAY INOHA TIED HINOW-F 00°2€5-T-¢€
€6126 00°02T ININISINGWIHY ANOHd TTIHD HINOW-9 OO¥MISINOE NIILSAV INANASYNIWIHY INOHA TTHD HINOW-9 00°2€S-1-¢€
Z8126 8€°822 /02/T-6T/T2/2T 69LETE0 860 OT TLLB8#LDOY LSYOWOD 02/02/T-6T/12/21T ENOHA/IANYAINI 00°2€6-T-¢€
LSTZ6 9% "GP [/ST/ZT-9T/TT T0000-L802LG989 ENOHJHATHL SSETAIIM NOZIMIA 6T/ST/2T-91/1TT INOHAATAL 00°2€S-1-€
NOISIAIQ FAILVILSINIWAY T 3dad
aNnd avod TYHENAD € pung

LG°89G°¢€ aNAd FONVISISSY TYHENED Z pund Iod Te3lol

LS5°89G6°¢€ 0 adsg zo04 TeIOL
0€02Z6 96122 G-6G922€EGSL-6T0Z ISYD MODIN G-6G922EEGSL-6T0Z ASYD 00°T0L-0-C
62026 89 GG 70-092F00-6T0Z ASYD HOI¥NZ FMYT 40 ADVTTIA 70-092700-6T0Z ASYD oo.Honrmum
0 3dea
aNQd IONVISISSY TVHANAD g pund
¥ 3o9ud Junowy uoT3dTIOS9g 90T0AUT IOPUBA 0S8 SUTT 9O0TOAUT IaqunN IO

LIANY d¥vod
arvd

AIZITYNINOL dtysumoyg, eTd :49d
0202/90/10 - 6T102/0T/ZT SHALYA I1SOd AHIYD :I9sn
L]V :obeg dIHSNMOL ¥TH ¥O0d LY90dHdd NOILNIYILSIA T9 HEDIOANI Wd 00:20 0202/L0O/TO



S02¢26

00" TVT‘9T

00° V6% 'V

0 3deg I04 Te3OL

YEOI-AA ¥ INIOdYWMHAHL *dlT SWALSAS TYIMISNANI ¥IOI-EA dINDIT ANV IIYS dvod 00°986-0-F
LTZZ6 00°6S2 8 LINN-NOILOIASNI IINN ¥EMOd 3 TYI¥IY ‘0D 94N ¥ILNVS N-NOIIDAJSNI LINN YIAMOd 3 TVINAY 00°285-0-F
z12e6 00°TIPF SONITANOD/ONIAId OAd XAYM J0 YIALYM NYIIYANY AIW SONITANOD/DNIJId OAd 00°28G6-0-%
21226 00°€2T SONITANOD/SEAId DAd XNYM J0 YALYM NYOIWANY AIW SONITANOD/SHAAId DAd 00°286-0-¥%
10226 00°0LL HDUNIVIA IS HEMVT LSHY0d 670°LP8E L£O¥Md 3ELYIDOSSY NOITIWYH ITYMIAD YA IS AMVYT LSHIOA 6H0°LP8E LO¥Yd 00°285-0-F
10226 00°60T’T 6T02/0€/TT-T/TT SHDIAYAS J0¥d 3ALVIDOSSY NOLTIWYH LTI¥MID 6T02/0€/TT-T/1T SIDIAMAS J0¥d 00°285-0-F
96126 0L°9S SIMINYIE MVELS ONI Sd AMIASNOD SIEMNVTIL MYYLS 00°285-0-F
96126 09°€€ NOTIVYD TXy TUYNDIS ONI Sd AYESNOD NOTIVYD TXy TUYNDIS 00°285-0-¥%
22226 00" €€ SHITddNS dOHS SI¥Yd OLNV HdONVYAAY SHITddNS dOHS 00°296-0-F
02226 00" % HIMDILS ONIMIEYd E€T# ZAND dYdm YUMOILS ONIMIYd E€T# 00°296-0-F
v1Z26 96°GT SHITAANS dOHS “ONI ‘HAILOWOLAY XTTIIHI,0 TIO YOIOW-SHITAANS JOHS 00°296-0-F
00226 0L 62 SHXH MIAYDS ANYdRNOD TUYNILSVYA SHAHT MHEEDS 00°296-0-7
00226 PGS 6ET SI¥VYd SNOI¥VA ANYdNOD TUYNALSYA SI¥¥d SNOI¥VYA 00°296-0-7¢
L9T 00°0€T INANALYLS YHIWIAON Sa¥vd ILID 34 TYMANIY QI¥O-02LS0D 00°29G6-0-%
82126 0%°29 LNINILYLS ¥YHIWIAON 3ADIAYES LIAE¥D LOdAd FAWOH sg7I0d LHOIT 00°29G6-0-%
96126 00°618 HIZ $0T/M 9J¥ TINO dTOD0YNY ONI Sd AMESNOD HIZT $0T/M 94¥ TINO dTODOMNY 00°T195-0-¥
96126 88°GLP ¥YATO ST Y¥IIN Q109 XATASAIA ONI Sd AMASNOD dYITO ST W9ITA dT09 XATASHIA 00°T96-0-F
96126 00°0F TAAIMS XMSOH ONI Sd AYISNOD TIAIMS XMSNH 00°T96-0-F
L9T €0°vvE INAWALYLS ¥AGWIAON SQ¥Y¥0 ILID ANNJTY-NMO¥D FTATEL 00°GTS-0-¥
16226 0v-LzZE’9 NOINE¥d AYYANYL ITHIHS FNTd ANV SSO¥D ANTdg SLIAANIALE HITYIH/AYMHOIH 00°605-0-F
G226 6L°LEY INIWILYLS 020 AYVANYL I-SIONITII 40 TIVINIA YITIEA SIIAENAE HITYIAH/MH oo.momumuv
0 3dea
aNNd avo¥ ININYWIAd § pung
68°850°€z ANNd dY0¥ TYYENID € puni 104 Te3ol
L0°858°6T NOISIAIQ HONVNAINIYW b 3dag Iod Te3ol
€1226 08°€6T WdN XIW d7T02 SHLYOHYOOVY LSEIMAIN HNdN XIW dT0D 00°08G-7-€
€1226 08°€6T WdN XIW dT0D SHLYDOIAYOOV LSEMAIN NdN XIW dT0D 00°LLG-P-€
[ARAAS 0€°6¢g ddId DA )HXNYM J0 YALYM NUYDIYAWY dIW ddId 2Ad 00°LLSG-V-€
v0ZZ6 007002 d¥0 TENNYHO-N "ONI ZIA-IH d¥D TINNVHD-N 00°LLG-P-€
r0ZZ6 00°0F8 NOIS LIWIT dEEdS/NINL LAFTT/IATINO ON "ONI ZIA-IH LIWIT QIEAS/NEQL LJAAT/LIATLOO ON 00°LLG-P-€
70226 00°00% NDIS d0LS "ONI ZIA-IH NOSIS dOodLs 00" LLS-P-€
70226 00°0GL LSOd ATIUYD "ONI ZIA-IH LSOd ATUD 00" LLG-P-€
00226 20° 162 SI¥d¥d NOIS ANYdNOD TUYNILSVA SI¥¥d NOIS 00°LLS-P-€
S6T12Z6 86°8 HACYD HNOT-INIVd IMVMAYYH ANTYA INYL JIdSYD FA0¥D ONOT-INIVA 00°LLS-P-€
LO9T €0°669’2 LNINILYLS YHINIAON SAJ¥D ILID FHIATIN 40 TIA-NO9IS-OJWIY¥D 00°LLS-P-€
82126 §6°99 INIWALYLS YHIWIAON 3HOIAYIAS ILIAE¥D 1Oddd FWOH HAOYD SNOT-SIHOIT AYAITOH 00°LLG-P-€
12226 9% °9¥ SIL-WIY¥IV¥ d0 MOVd ATddNS 3 AMYEd MON¥L JWOY SI-IWNYIY dN MOvd 00°69G6-v-¢€
0cZcie 00°s¢c T YMONYL-SOIHAYID MEN ZAND ddIM T ¥MONYL-SOIHAVED MIN 00°69G6-b-¢€
[ARAA 67°0T 8L-INIVYd dN-HONOL ALIHM “ONI ‘JIAILOWOINY XTIIEY,0 8L-ILNI¥Yd dN-HONOL HALIHM 00°69G6-b-¢
£0226 09°620°9 IOYNMOVYd MOId X9Ia0dd SYIHIOYE NVYWIHH HOYMOVd MOTd X9HIA0dd 00°696-p-¢€
68126 6G°9F SHITAANS MONYUL SI¥V¥d OLNY FAONYAAY SHITAdNS MONML 00°69G6-¥-¢€
68126 v 12 8 L-SIITddNS ¥IVdIE Xdod SI¥¥d OLNY AONVAAY 8 L-SEITddNS ¥IY¥ddd Xdod 00°69G6-v-¢€
68126 26° 0% 8 MONYL LIAMDONd ¥Od SI¥v¥d SI¥dV¥d OLNY JONVAAY 8 YMDNYL LAMDONE ¥Od SI¥v¥d 00°69G6-F-€
68126 (00°202) NIALET TH0D SI¥v¥d OLOY HAONYAAY NYALIEY T¥O0D 00°69G6-p-¢€
68126 66°0¢C PTL-¥ALTIII IIV SI¥9¥d 0LV AONYAAY PTL-YILTIId IIV 00°69G-¥-¢€
88126 97 62T ZL-dd990S9Y¥ MOOHS ATddNS 3 dAMY¥d MON¥L FWOY 21-93990S9dY MOOHS 00°69G6-v-¢€
NOISIAIQ HONYNALNIVW ¥ 3adea
aNNd dY¥0¥d TYHENED € pung
# o3yd Jjunouy uoT3dTIossg @O0TOAUT IOPUDA 0S3(Q SUTT 90ToAaUT TaqunN IO
LIANVY aQ¥vod
arvd
ddzZITYNdINoL drysumoy], eTd :9d
02¢02/90/1T0 - 6T02/0T/2T SHILYA LSOd AHLYD :I8s(
L/S :abeg dIHSNMOL VTH ¥0d I¥0ddd NOILNDIYISIA T9 HIDIOANI Wd 00:20 0202/L0/TO



€€°8¢T

ANNJd EONUYNILNIVW A¥ILIWHD 9 pund I04 TejoL

€€°821T 0 3dsg z04 Te3OL
8126 62°C€E 61/8/21-6/TT E€ISTV88ESH LOOY INI¥dS LINNT-TTHO-HANOHAHTHL 00°895-0-9
€226 v0°96 NYNTHOd-AN0OYTd HZNOYE ONI ‘"ZNO¥E OILSITAV NYWTHOd-EN0OYId HZNO¥L 00°125-0-9
0 3adea
ANNd HONUNIILNIVWN AYILIWID 9 pung

Sv 706 ‘L aNOd FONYNIAINIVA M¥¥d G pund Iod Te3jol

Sh v06°L 0 3dsg zoa TE3IOL
8CTZ6 9Z°¢L LNINILYLS dHIWHAON 3HDIAYES LIAA¥D 10ddd HIWOH TYOIYOLSIH-SILHOIT AYAITOH 00°896-0-G6
GGZZ6 79°0T6 ?T090CTTZZ LODO¥ XLIDIY¥IDWATH NOSIAd HLTYIMNOWWOD 08€ PT090ZTTZZ LOOY ALIDIVIOATH 00°FES-0-G
€GCZ6 IT°%02 070LST6ZV0 LOOY ALIDIWLOETH NOSIA¥ HITVYIMNOWWOD TTTIT OVOLSTI6ZPO0 IOD¥ ALIDIMIOIATH 00°7E€S-0-G
G8TZ6 86 VTT [T @9 ESXYINS 08E€ TO0-60T900 #IODOY YILYM HOTYNZ YT 40 IDYTTIIA 6T/2T-02/TT Q¥ FSAYINS 08€ UALYM 00°FE€S-0-G
F81Z6 06°9¢ [T 22 ELNn0d ITTTT 00-€L9900# IOOY YILVM HOTYNZ HEMYT 40 ADVTIIA 6T/6T/2T-02/TT MIYd XONM ¥ALYM 00°vPES-0-G
I81¢26 96 °29¢ dd ESA¥dNS 08€ L 897C-79-89-16 SUYD S¥YD ¥ODIN 6T/21/2T-CT/TT S¥D 00°7ES-0-G
16126 00°0€¢€ MIYd XONM-YHATMNIUAS HZIYIILNIM 'ONI ‘NOILYDIUMI NOIONITIY MYYd XONM-YATMNIVNAS HZIYIAINIM 00°T1ZS-0-G
87 C¢C6 00°00% ‘S MHOM TYLIW LIFHS ONVHYEAO JO0Y OO 'ONI ‘°0D OSNIJOOW NYOAMAYM JOM TYIIW IITHS SNVHIIAO J00d 2D 00°0¢S-0-6
SheZee 26°21¢ YULYIH ¥ELV¥M-TIYO HOIA¥JIS *ONI ‘TYDINYHOHIW NYWIHHS YILYHH YILYM-TIYO HDIA¥IAS 00°0¢5-0-G
6€£226 0Z°0L dOIAYES NOILUYNIWIHLXH XTHLNOW TOYLNOD LSHd NIMYO D0 HEDIAYES NOILUNIWIALXHA XTHLNOW 00°0¢5-0-6
6ECCH €1°LE HOIAYES NOILUYNINJAIXHE ATHLNORW TOYLNOD LSHd NIMYO DD HEDOIAWAS NOILUYNIWJIAILXH XTHLNORW 00°0¢5-0-G
vceee £€9°18 HOIAYES LYW SYINID 200 UDIAYAS LVRW 00°0¢5-0-6
8CTZ6 ZSTTL LNENILYLS YHIWHAON 3HDIA¥IS LIAIYD I1O0ddAd HWOH XONM-HZIHTII I LNY 00°02S-0-6G
0 31desa
aNNd HONUNUINIVW MY¥d G pung

00°TVT‘9T aNnd avod ININVWYEd § pund Iod Te3ol
aNNd dY0o¥ LNINVWEHd 7 pung
# 3o9yd Jjunouy uoT3dTIOosag 20T0AUT IOpUSA 0S9(Q 9UTT 90ToAUT IaqunN TH

LIANY a¥vod
aIrvd
dadzITyNdnor drysumo], eTd :dd
020¢/90/T0 - 6T02/0T/ZT SALYA LSOd AHLYD :a9sQ)
L/9 :obeg dTHSNMOL ¥TH ¥0d Id0dHY NOILNIIYISIA T9 HIDIOANI

Wd 00:20 020Z/L0/T0



LO" 16878

:spund TTY 204 Te3OL

€€°82T INAINIVA X¥ALIWID 9 pung
SP v06 ‘L FONUYNAINIVA M¥VYd ¢ pung
00°TPT‘OT \d dY0¥ INANVWMEd p pund
68°850°‘€e INNA aY0¥ TYJEANID £ pung
L5°89G°¢E INVLSISSY IVdEANAD ¢ pund
€8°680°pE INQd NMOL TVMENED T pund
:sTe305 pung
# 3o9yd junowy uoT3dTIOSag 90TOAUT IOopuap 0s9(Q SUTT °9DTIoAUT IaqunN I9
LIANVY aavod
aivd
ddzZITYNdnor drysumo], eTH :d9d
0202¢/90/T0 - 6T102/0T/2T SALYA LSOd AHLYD :aes()
L/L :abeg dIHSNMOL VTH ¥0d L¥0dHd NOILNIYISIA T9 FDIOANIT

Wd 00:20 0Z02/L0O/TO



01/07/2020 01:56 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 12/01/2019 TO 12/31/2019
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 12/01/2019 Debits Credits 12/31/2019
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 219,129.98 54,110.20 167,302.11 105, 938.07
102.02 CS/CDARS @2.5-4/23/20-1YR 536,826.40 0.00 0.00 536,826.40
104.02 BARR #540144894-2%1Y-5/26/20 262,606.76 0.00 0.00 262,606.76
104.03 BARR.2.25%-12M0-11/21/19 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,018,449.11 1,770.16 0.00 1,020,219.27
108.00 INLAND-CD #939262 6/30/19 3MO 36,887.26 41.85 0.00 36,929.11
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,605,366.16 55,922.21 167,302.11 2,493,986.26
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 11,697.35 294.76 4,762.31 7,229.80
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 118,503.32 186.69 0.00 118,690.01
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 130,200.67 481.45 4,762.31 125,919.81
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 41,764.13 24,418.83 71,195.02 (5,012.006)
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,342,980.72 1,994.67 0.00 1,344,975.39
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,384,744.85 26,413.50 71,195.02 1,339,963.33
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 31,405.90 10,035.71 66,028.95 (24,587.34)
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 116,047.62 5,300.00 2,450.00 118,897.62
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 801,699.34 1,309.99 0.00 803,009.33
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 949,152.86 16,645.70 68,478.95 897,319.61
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 68,206.09 4,214.88 12,026.15 60,394.82
102.03 CORNERSTONE SAV/3300563 128,304.25 0.00 0.00 128,304.25
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 121,587.84 249.28 0.00 121,837.12
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 318,098.18 4,464.16 12,026.15 310,536.19
Fund 6 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 16,150.11 821.41 376.73 16,594.79
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 230,104.93 348.83 0.00 230,453.76
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 246,255.04 1,170.24 376.73 247,048.55

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS 5,633,817.76 105,097.26 324,141.27 5,414,773.75



01/07/2020 01:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/8
User: CATHY
e I SR PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2019 12/31/2019 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 17,671.21 1,992,857.16 2,000,020.00 7,162.84
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 528.40 11,398.81 11,000.00 (398.81)
1-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,826.40 31,387.04 8,000.00 (23,387.04)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,752,146.21 1,752,146.21
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 25,994.02 28,000.00 2,005.98
Total Dept 0 20,026.01 2,061,637.03 3,799,166.21 1,737,529.18
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES 9,125.00 18,525.00 11,250.00 (7,275.00)
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES 5,300.00 14,285.00 8,100.00 (6,185.00)
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 36,690.00 30,600.00 (6,090.00)
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 1,030.00 3,250.00 5,250.00 2,000.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 1,025.00 3,750.00 2,725.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 1,170.00 2,500.00 1,330.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 225.00 990.00 1,800.00 810.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 40.00 360.00 800.00 440.00
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 15,720.00 76,295.00 64,050.00 (12,245.00)
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 1,850.00 3,000.00 1,150.00
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 6,854.00 66,906.00 120,000.00 53,094.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 3,875.00 63,003.65 66,000.00 2,996.35
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERIES 1,214.00 10,221.25 11,500.00 1,278.75
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 5,600.00 5,600.00 0.00
1-6-410.05 NON-RESIDENT FEES 105.00 1,400.00 2,000.00 600.00
Total Dept 6 — SENIOR DIVISION 12,048.00 148,980.90 208,100.00 59,119.10
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 714.02 7,266.27 10,000.00 2,733.73
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 1,225.00 8,302.00 15,000.00 6,698.00
1-7-410.03 S.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 1,540.00 11,368.00 15,000.00 3,632.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 3,479.02 26,936.27 40,000.00 13,063.73
Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 364.50 0.00 (364.50)
Total Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 0.00 364.50 0.00 (364.50)
TOTAL REVENUES 51,273.03 2,314,213.70 4,111,316.21 1,797,102.51
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 10,420.56 105,750.47 178,000.00 72,249.53
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,704.00 15,164.95 23,000.00 7,835.05
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 (131.54) 1,650.00 1,781.54
1-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 772.11 7,899.65 11,800.00 3,900.35
1-1-512.00 IMRF 789.87 8,015.88 13,500.00 5,484.12
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 782.14 1,000.00 217.86
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,072.76 10,567.74 22,000.00 11,432.26
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 28,947.00 33,000.00 4,053.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 592.86 4,496.23 8,000.00 3,503.77
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 380.18 4,124.38 7,000.00 2,875.62
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 1,291.30 2,017.62 5,000.00 2,982.38
1-1-537.00 EDUCATION 40.00 948.38 3,000.00 2,051.62
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 300.00 1,448.03 2,000.00 551.97
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 3,501.17 15,818.14 22,600.00 6,781.86
1-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 13,990.00 31,000.00 17,010.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 1,147.71 8,010.64 8,000.00 (10.64)
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 110.40 500.00 389.60
1-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 450.66 3,239.08 8,000.00 4,760.92
1-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 1,428.80 9,000.00 7,571.20
1-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 250.00 7,530.14 8,750.00 1,219.86
1-1-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS (3,737.59) 1,915.96 5,300.00 3,384.04
1-1-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 18,975.59 242,074.09 1,402,100.00 1,160,025.91



01/07/2020 01:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/8
User: CATHY
e LA TONNSELE PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2019 12/31/2019 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 22,500.00 30,000.00 7,500.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,250.02 11,562.68 15,000.00 3,437.32
1-2-503.00 ASSESSOR 7,055.00 63,495.00 84,660.00 21,165.00
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 11,250.00 15,000.00 3,750.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 15,000.12 20,000.00 4,999.88
1-2-506.00 TREASURER 83.33 666.64 1,000.00 333.:36
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 8,100.00 8,100.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 973.81 8,919.24 13,500.00 4,580.76
1-2-512.00 IMRF 534.77 4,978.75 15,000.00 10,021.25
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 15,313.61 138,372.43 202,260.00 63,887.57
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 13,078.33 118,581.06 190,000.00 71,418.94
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 593.76 7,034.51 16,100.00 9,065.49
1-3-510.00 HRA 545.45 499.84 3,150.00 2,650.16
1-3-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 991.78 8,968.85 14,800.00 5,831.15
1-3-512.00 IMRF 991.35 7,803.66 16,700.00 8,896.34
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,045.25 950.00 (95.25)
1-3-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 0.00 800.00 800.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 344.76 2,821.20 3,700.00 878.80
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 72102 731.64 1,200.00 468.36
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 611.01 1,832.96 2,000.00 167.04
1-3-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 257.36 2,000.00 1,742.64
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 16.13 300.00 283.87
1-3-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 562.35 1,200.00 637.65
1-3-555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 36,300.00 36,300.00 0.00
1-3-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 187.43 1,500.00 1,312.57
1-3-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 75.00 1,000.00 925.00
1-3-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 100.00 1,207.00 1,300.00 93.00
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 76.57 925.30 1,000.00 74.70
1-3-572.00 COMMUNITY EVENTS 0.00 240.16 5,000.00 4,759.84
1-3-573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 300.99 2,500.00 2,199.01
1-3-574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 299.49 5,612.82 8,000.00 2,387.18
1-3-596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 31,952.00 33,000.00 1,048.00
Total Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 17,704.52 226,955.51 342,500.00 115,544.49
Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-500.00 SALARIES 6,017.03 76,547.05 110,000.00 33,452.95
1-5~511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 460.32 5;809.99 8,500.00 2,690.01
1-5-512.00 IMRF 87.42 891.90 5,200.00 4,308.10
1-5-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,037.01 1,200.00 162.99
1-5-524.00 NUTRITION 317.40 3,225.14 6,500.00 3,274.86
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 98.14 200.00 101.86
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 170.74 774.08 300.00 (474.08)
1-5-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 200.00 433.94 500.00 66.06
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 900.00 900.00
1-5-550.00 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 8,334.28 15,000.00 6,665.72
1-5-553.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 87.36 450.19 800.00 349.81
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 259.91 500.00 240.09
1-5-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 120.93 959.83 1,500.00 540.17
1-5-562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 240.27 5,605.34 6,000.00 394.66
1-5-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 201.78 500.00 298.22
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 973.31 1,000.00 26.69
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH DIVISION 7,701.47 105,601.89 159,100.00 53,498.11
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARIES 22,585.60 216,187.03 317,500.00 101,312.97
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,651.01 14,705.92 31,100.00 16,394.08
1-6-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,711.56 16,386.28 24,500.00 8,113.72
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,495.47 14,265.68 23,800.00 9,534.32
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,775.30 1,900.00 124.70
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,676.33 4,100.00 2,423.67
1-6-524.00 NUTRITION 703.17 8,443.55 15,000.00 6,556.45
1-6-525.00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 775.00 7,535.00 9,000.00 1,465.00
1-6-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 649.12 5,828.24 6,800.00 971.76
1-6-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 275.01 885.15 2,500.00 1,614.85
1-6-537.00 EDUCATION 378.74 1,116.74 5,000.00 3,883.26
1-6-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 6,527.82 22,000.00 15,472.18
1-6-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 305.00 3,000.00 2,695.00




01/07/2020 01:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 3/8
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/3172019 1273172019 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Expenditures
1-6-547.00 PROGRAMS 10,622.60 63,844.07 130,000.00 66,155.93
1-6~550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 31,624.67 40,000.00 8,375.33
1-6-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 11.00 2,011.77 2,000.00 (11.77)
1-6-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 817.14 3,821.04 1,500.00 (2,321.04)
1-6-561.00 FUEL/OIL 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-6-562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 612.94 3,646.32 5,000.00 1,353.68
1-6-563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 9,956.99 3,000.00 (6,956.99)
1-6-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 1,356.00 2,700.00 1,344.00
1-6-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 10.75 957.67 1,500.00 542.33
1-6-588.00 SENIOR HOLIDAY PARTY 2,850.00 2,925.00 5,000.00 2,075.00
Total Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION 45,149.11 415,781.57 661,900.00 246,118.43
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARIES 9,169.22 84,139.63 127,000.00 42,860.37
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 593.76 5,306.18 8,000.00 2,693.82
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 695.80 6,382.86 10,000.00 3,617.14
1-7-512.00 IMRF 591.65 5,627.77 10,000.00 4,372.23
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 716.22 700.00 (16.22)
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 168.00 752.00 600.00 (152.00)
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,224.00 4,000.00 1,776.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 140.32 1,396.77 2,200.00 803.23
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 100.00 1,000.00 900.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 30.56 500.00 469.44
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,381.43 13,794.89 22,000.00 8,205,11
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REPAIRS 188.00 2,123.01 10,000.00 7,876.99
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 921,73 9,396.85 7,500.00 (1,896.85)
Total Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION 13,856.21 131,990.74 205,150.00 73,159.26
Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8-500.00 SALARIES 32,299.51 200,082.69 305,000.00 104,917.31
1-8-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,632.75 41,562.05 70,300.00 28,737.95
1-8-510.00 HRA (17.03) 1,172.49 9,000.00 7,827.51
1-8-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2,436.60 14,980.25 25,000.00 10,019.75
1-8-512.00 IMRF 2,236.96 13,973.06 27,500.00 13,526.94
1-8-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,400.01 1,800.00 399.99
1-8-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 811.88 3,780.07 4,000.00 219.93
1-8-534.00 UTILITIES 104.17 3,045.61 4,000.00 954.39
1-8-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 394.17 1,130.75 2415000 1,619.25
1-8-537.00 EDUCATION 20.00 1,096.87 3,750.00 2,653.13
1-8-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 38.25 275.00 236.75
1-8-540.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING 0.00 553.80 2,000.00 1,446.20
1-8-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 1,050.00 3,000.00 1,950.00
1-8-546.00 DUES/FEES 367.61 4,540.45 7,400.00 2,859.55
1-8-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 172.18 1,370.16 2,000.00 629.84
1-8-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 324.38 1,838.41 5,000.00 3,161.59
1-8-561.00 FUEL/OIL 69.24 1,115.99 2,500.00 1,384.01
1-8-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 100.00 16,978.56 19,500.00 2,521.44
1-8-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-8-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 0.00 477.60 2,500.00 2,022.40
Total Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION 43,952.42 310,187.07 497,775.00 187,587.93
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 162,652.93 1,570,963.30 3,470,785.00 1,899,821.70
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 51,273.03 2,314,213.70 4,111,316.21 1,797,102.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 162,652.93 1,570,963.30 3,470,785.00 1,899,821.70
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (111,379.90) 743,250.40 640,531.21 (102,719.19)



01/07/2020 01:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2019 123172019 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 294.31 33,116.97 33,250.77 133.80
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 187.14 1,575..18 0.00 (1,575.18)
2-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 126,605.66 126,605.66
Total Dept 0 481.45 34,692.15 159,856.43 125,164.28
TOTAL REVENUES 481.45 34,692.15 159,856.43 125,164.28
Expenditures
Dept O
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 1,035.97 10,027.29 20,000.00 9,972.71
2-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 79.25 767.04 1,600.00 832.96
2-0-512.00 IMRF 78.52 760.04 1,800.00 1,039.96
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 3,568.57 24,004.79 50,000.00 25,995.21
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 4,762.31 35,559.16 95,400.00 59,840.84
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,762.31 35,559.16 95,400.00 59,840.84
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 481.45 34,692.15 159,856.43 125,164.28
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 4,762.31 35,559.16 95,400.00 59,840.84

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (4,280.86) (867.01) 64,456.43 65,323.44



01/07/2020 01:58 PM
User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page:

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019

5/8

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2019 123172019 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
3-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 1,898.80 212,563.91 244,330.62 31,766.71
3-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 552.01 11,908.13 10,000.00 (1,908.13)
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,003.46 14,804.80 1,000.00 (13,804.80)
3-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,238,776.61 1,238,776.61
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 464.73 3,000.00 2,535.27
3-0-410.01 HWY.ENT.INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 456.01 5,228.02 4,000.00 (1,228.02)
3-0-410.02 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 3;,175.05 42,914.60 190,000.00 147,085.40
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 8,295.61 77,961.50 40,000.00 (37,961.50)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 252.00 39,290.10 40,000.00 709.90
3-0-410.05 HWY.ENT.INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 9,440.85 64,290.32 40,000.00 (24,290.32)
Total Dept 0 26,073.79 469,426.11 1,811,107.23 1,341,681.12
TOTAL REVENUES 26,073.79 469,426.11 1,811,107.23 1,341,681.12
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 3,402.48 56,243.67 80,000.00 23,756.33
3-1-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 260.28 2,192..71 4,300.00 2,107,29
3-1-512.00 IMRF 163.16 1,705.02 4,900.00 3,194.98
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 230.04 500.00 269.96
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,707.00 27,000.00 293.00
3-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 319.30 3,765.70 6,000.00 2,234.30
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 469.31 1,117.91 1,500.00 382.09
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 50.93 2,295.26 3,500.00 1,204.74
3-1-540.00 PRINTING/PUBLISHING 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 75.00 1,176.50 3,500.00 2,323.50
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 600.95 500.00 (100.95)
3-1-549.00 PERS.PROP.REPL.TAX-VILL.REFUND 1,149.74 3,335.20 4,000.00 664.80
3-1-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 43.00 1,639.05 3,000.00 1,360.95
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 99.00 856.48 2,500.00 1,643.52
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 953.88 2,500.00 1,546.12
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 6,032.20 102,819.37 144,700.00 41,880.63
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 1,341.42 7,116.63 8,000.00 883.37
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 231.98 4,359.63 7,500.00 3,140.37
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 87.36 2,000.00 1,912.64
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 101.96 300.01 4,000.00 3,699.99
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 89,653.00 200,000.00 110,347.00
3-4-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 952.67 4,000.00 3,047.33
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 215.83 13,914.20 25,000.00 11,085.80
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3,331.93 23,927.68 35,000.00 11,072.32
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 2,994.31 14,158.32 40,000.00 25,841.68
3-4-580.00 PAVING 56,605.68 110,065.52 250,000.00 139,934.48
3-4-598.00 VACTOR DUMP PIT 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00
3-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 650,000.00 650,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 64,823.11 264,535.02 1,270,500.00 1,005,964.98
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 70,855.31 367,354.39 1,415,200.00 1,047,845.61
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 26,073.79 469,426.11 1,811,107.23 1,341,681.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 70,855.31 367,354.39 1,415,200.00 1,047,845.61
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (44,781.52) 102,071.72 395,907.23 293,835.51



01/07/2020 01:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 6/8

User: CATHY
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2019 1213172019 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept O
4-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 9,367.48 1,056,381.30 1,060,161.00 3, 719.70
4-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 1,312.76 8,053.88 1,500.00 (6,553.88)
4-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 669,919.32 669,919.32
4-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 100.00 1,000.00 900.00
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 65,564.46 90,000.00 24,435.54
4-0-410.02 ROAD BONDS 300.00 1,250.00 300.00 (950.00)
Total Dept 0 10,980.24 1,131,349.64 1,822,880.32 691,530.68
TOTAL REVENUES 10,980.24 1,131,349.64 1,822,880.32 691,530.68
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 29,355.39 282,803.56 450,000.00 167,196.44
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 4,563.59 43,566.40 90,000.00 46,433.60
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 99.14 4,500.00 4,400.86
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 2+195.87 21,217.27 34,500.00 13,282:73
4-0-512.00 IMRF 2,225.12 21,112.26 39,500.00 18,387.74
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,942.28 1,900.00 (42.28)
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 344.03 5,466.56 6,800.00 1,333.44
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 81.00 2,000.00 1,919.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,726.48 27,549.70 55,000.00 27,450.30
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 594.80 5,316.63 8,000.00 2,683.37
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 4,397.06 4,500.00 102.94
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 0.00 0.00 45,000.00 45,000.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 3,851.10 454,735.60 525,000.00 70,264.40
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 890.25 6,571.59 12,000.00 5,428.41
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 19,616.86 21,435.82 75,000.00 53,564.18
4-0-587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 6,193.97 25,000.00 18,806.03
4-0-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0O 65,363.49 902,488.84 1,709,200.00 806,711.16
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,363.49 902,488.84 1,709,200.00 806,711.16
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 10,980.24 1,131,349.64 1,822,880.32 691,530.68
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 65,363.49 902,488.84 1,709,200.00 806,711.16

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (54,383.25) 228,860.80 113,680.32 (115,180.48)



01/07/2020 01:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 7/8
User: CATHY
BE: ELE TOMNSHTD PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2019 12/3112019 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
5-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 2,651.49 298,954.58 300,006.88 1,052.30
5-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 252.67 1,271.71 500.00 (771.71)
5-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 191,970.17 191,970.17
5-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 1,560.00 3,937.25 10,000.00 6,062.75
5-0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 15,750.00 15,000.00 (750.00)
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - PARK REV 0.00 2,500.00 3,170.00 670.00
Total Dept 0 4,464.16 322,413.54 520,647.05 198,233.51
TOTAL REVENUES 4,464.16 322,413.54 520, 647.05 198,233.51
Expenditures
Dept 0
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 6,869.75 90,842.76 110,000.00 19,157.24
5-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 525.54 6,949.44 8,700.00 1,750.56
5-0-512.00 IMRF 507.94 4,952.56 10,000.00 5,047.44
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 871.26 500.00 (371.26)
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 984.70 17,599.20 18,500.00 900.80
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 21,993.79 50,000.00 28,006.21
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,265.96 12,254.99 18,000.00 5,745.01
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIP/KNIGGE PARKING REV 0.00 23,000.00 23,000.00 0.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 2,918.20 15,000.00 12,081.80
5-0-563.00 PLAYGROUND EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 72.26 186.74 1,000.00 813.26
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 8,127.45 47,500.00 39,372.55
5-0-601.00 ETCP IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 14,350.83 25,000.00 10,649.17
Total Dept 0 12,026.15 204,047.22 332,200.00 128,152.78
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,026.15 204,047.22 332,200.00 128,152.78
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,464.16 322,413.54 520,647.05 198,233.51
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,026.15 204,047.22 332,200.00 128,152.78
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (7,561.99) 118,366.32 188,447.05 70,080.73



01/07/2020 01:58 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/8
User: CATHY
s — PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2019
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2019-20 AVAILABLE

MONTH 12/31/2019 12312019 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
6-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 70.67 7,965.95 8,000.19 34.24
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 349.57 2,847.78 400.00 (2,447.78)
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,971.66 246,971.66
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 750.00 12,950.00 12,000.00 (950.00)
Total Dept 0 1,170.24 23,763.73 269,371.85 245,608.12
TOTAL REVENUES 1,170.24 23,763.73 269,371.85 245,608.12
Expenditures
Dept O
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 230.76 3,461.49 7,000.00 3,538.51
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 17.64 263.58 750.00 486.42
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 104.94 250.00 145.06
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 96.04 11,320.28 35,000.00 23,679.72
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 0.00 3,500.00 9,500.00 6,000.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 100.00 100.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 0.00 2,871.85 4,000.00 1,128.15
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 32.29 2,519.16 2,000.00 (519.16)
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept 0 376.73 24,041.30 169,800.00 145,758.70
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 376.73 24,041.30 169,800.00 145,758.70
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 1,170.24 23,763.73 269,371.85 245,608.12
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 376.73 24,041.30 169,800.00 145,758.70
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 793.51 (277+57) 99,571.85 99,849.42
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 94,442.91 4,295,858.87 8,695,179.09 4,399,320.22
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 316,036.92 3,104,454.21 7,192,585.00 4,088,130.79
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (221,594.01) 1,191,404.66 1,502,594.09 311,189.43



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township
For Check Dates 12/10/2019 to 1/6/2020

Check
Name Net
AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST 524.13
CINCINNATI LIFE INS 161.55
EFTPS 35,290.94
ILL DEPT OF REVENUE 6,549.61
ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL 17,104.52
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE 47.26
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL 106,016.62

Total Payroll 165,694.63







To:  Ela Township Board
From: Susan Dillon
Re:  Board Report for December 2019

December 2019
Dear Ela Township Board:

So much to do, so few days to do it in....that was the theme for December. Our day trip
was one of our best of the year. Guests enjoyed a tour, luncheon and holiday organ concert at
the SanFillipo estate. Some are still talking about it. Every aspect of this trip was exceptional.

The highlight of each December is our annual Holiday Dinner Dance. This year was no
exception. Attendance was down by 15, but we managed to raise more money than before.
Emmaus House and St. Vincent de Paul will each receive $1, 100. Purple Plunge will receive
$1,197. Everyone will be quite happy. Thank you again to everyone who pitched in and made it
such a great event.

Mixed in with the big events, we had several smaller fun holiday events. It’s a great way
for folks to get out of the house, socialize in a no-pressure environment and enjoy the season.

The Ela 55+ office has been a buzz with registrations for the next newsletter. We are
preparing ourselves for a very busy 2020. Overall, participation numbers are up and we look
forward to serving our older adult population.

Thank you again for your continued support.
Susan Dillon
Ela Township Director of Adult & Senior Services



Ela Family Services
December2019  Monthly Board Report

Highlights of December 2019
»  Donation of 100 Lap robes to Operation Christmas Cheer (Veterans).
*  Dr. Aaron Weinerpresentation on emerging drug trends with youth (Ela Coalition).
e ShopwithaCop
e Holidaystockings, hats and scarves deliverto LC Haven, Women'’s Residence, and
Independent Center.
* Santa’s Closet Pick-a-Gift at Liberty Lakes Community room.
¢ Adopt afamily for holiday gifts.
¢ Turkey and ham dinnerdonations from Jewel.
e Junior Hiand High School students Vision Boards.

Active membership: AITCOY, Ela Coalition Against Youth Substance Abuse, Stand-Up Task Force
Coalition, Opioid Initiative, APSW, and Lake County Behavioral Health, Heart Centered Hypnotherapy.
Financial Outreach: EA/GA cases, lending closet, adult products, Salvation Army, homeless services,
Consumer Credit Counseling, and employment support and resume building.

Group Outreach: 3 Yoga Nidra groups, Friday Morning Meditation group, Zurich Meadows Senior Support
group, DBT, De-Clutter Group, Charity Knit & Crochet, and Grief group.

Outreach to community: Lake Zurich, Kildeer, and Hawthorn Woods Policedepartments, area Fire
Departments, Lake Zurich Village, Lake Zurich School District 95, Ela Township Churches, and Community
Dinner at St Frances de Sales. Providing community service jobs/hours to teens.

Looking forward:
¢ Charity Knit and Crochet holiday potluck- Thank you LZ Rosati’s Pizza!
e Interviews with prospective social work/counseling student interns 2020/2021
e Tour of Ela Historical Society
e Tour of Zacharias Center for current interns

Ela Family Services continues to provide Ela Township residents with crisis intervention, individual,
couples, and family therapy and/or counseling, case management, information & referrals and group
work. Our department works closely with LZPD providing support /crisis services to the community.
Dr. Weiner was well received at LZHS providing information regarding marijuana and vaping in our
community. The lending closet is extremely busy with providing equipment and accepting donations
from the community. Ela residents are appreciative of this service. We continue to be busy with
Emergency Assistance cases. These cases require a lot of attention to detail and follow-up. Our
interns provide weekly outreach phone calls to disabled, and isolated residents. We are grateful to
Jewel for the generous donations of holiday meals. Wishing you all a happy, healthy and abundant
new yearl

Thank you for your continued support,

Susan W. Fackler LCSW CADC RYT



To: Ela Township Board
From: Nicole Gebhardt
Re: Youth Board Report for December 2019

December 2019
Dear Ela Township Board,

Homework Club attendance numbers have increased and we only have a few spots left that are open for this semester! We
also received exciting news that our “pilot program”, with bussing from Isaac Fox and Spencer Loomis, has been
approved to continue this second semester. A highlight for the kids this month was decorating gingerbread houses and
making snow globes with their photos in them.

For our three weeks of Teen Club in the month of December we did many fun winter and holiday crafts and had a team
gingerbread house contest. The last week before winter break was our holiday party complete with a hot cocoa bar and
singing carols. That week the students also had the opportunity to conquer the high ropes course in the YMCA gym and
those that preferred not to got to rock chmb It was special to see many overcome fears and encourage one another during
the challenging feat! ~ 5

The biggest part of our December 2019 going into the new year was Winter Break Camp. In addition to our current staff,
Nicole Gaggiano, Selena Rico, and Dylan Yapp from Shooting Stars Summer Camp joined us. Our adventures included
Crabtree Nature Center, Bowlero, Madagascar at the Marriott Lincolnshire, movie theater, USGTC, and the Cernan Earth
and Space Center. For our small group on New Year’s Eve they made a group time capsule, painted canvases, made ice
cream sundaes, and rang in the new year together! Our numbers increased toward the end of Winter Break Camp, our
largest day being 37 campers, and more wanted to add on days or new famlhes found out about our program.

December 14™ I taught a Safe @ Home class for eight Ela Township children and am preparing for January’s Safe Sitter
Essentials full day course. Ben and Joe have been continuing putting together all tax paperwork to send out to all youth
program attendees for the year 2019.

We look forward to this new semester. Happy New Year!
Thank you for your continued support of our staff and programs,

Nicole Gebhardt
Ela Township Youth Coordinator



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela

Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda

Total Number of Rides
Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela

Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Ridership - Senior Trips
Ridership - LZHS Transitions

Ridership - Youth Trips

Jul-19 | | Aug-19 Sep-19 Oct-19 Nov-19 | | Dec-19
326 358 365 449 377 385
110 102 102 110 94 68
436 460 467 559 471 453

2372 2572 2764 3023 2330 2442
965 994 943 1032 832 754
3337 3566 3707 4055 3162 3196
240 240 230 290 237 251
54.25 54.25 52.25 56 45.25 4=
204.25 204.25 282.25 346 282.25 293
2D Do 20 23 19 20
21 22 20 22 18 17
60 91 100 115 94 105
4 Trips
0 0 & ¢ ¢ 22 Rides
0 0 0 0 0 o]

23 Trips 18 Trips

318 282 (0] 0 0] 0]
Rides Rides




Ela Township Highway Department

s s P Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
I * Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. « Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TOWNSHIP Phone: 847-438-2371 Fax: 847-438-0457
E-mail: highway@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

Highway Department’s Monthly Report January 2020

o Abbey Glenn Pond drainage project has been completed by the Highway Department.

o Highway Commissioner is working with Lake County Stormwater Management Commission to
possibly secure funding for Forest Lake Starry Lane drainage project.

o Due to the warm weather and the lack of snow the Highway Department is continuously working
on street signs, tree maintenance, potholes and minor drainage projects.

o Total income for November from Village Contracts $51,672.95

o Village of Deer Park — 14 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $1,596.00
= Material charge $2,759.00
* Equipment charge $123.75
* Snow plowing Agreement $38,635.82
= Totaling $ 51,672.95

o Village of Kildeer — 14 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $1,736.00
=  Material charge $127.06
» Equipment charge $247.50
* Totaling $2,110.56

o Village of Long Grove — 27 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $4,480.00
» Material charge $806.28
» Equipment charge $528.75
= Totaling $5,815.03

o Village of North Barrington — 4 work tickets preformed
= Labor charge $532.00
= Material charge $78.29
* Equipment charge $22.50
= Totaling $632.79

e Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 117 work tickets preformed
o Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 4 work tickets equaling 20 hours

Cemetery — 2 work tickets equaling 1.5 hours

Community Center —2 work tickets equaling 5 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 93 work tickets equaling 284.75 hours

Historical — 2 work tickets equaling 1 hour

Parks — 10 work tickets equaling 61.5 hours

Social Worker — 1 work ticket equaling 3 hours

Town Hall — 3 work tickets equaling 2.5 hours

O 0O O0OO0OO0O0OO0OO0

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Joel Sikes Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Mike Jennings



r
Ela%™:
TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850

Date: January 9, 2020

To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — December 2019

General Ledger Realignment Project:

The general ledger realignment project was successfully completed by staff on Thursday, January 2, 2020. Financial
reports were reviewed for accuracy with any account data and/or number changes prior to accepting final changes from
BS&A. The new changes are reflected in this current board packet under the Board Audit Report.

AV System:

Vendor, AVI Systems, was contacted to review and calibrate the AV system located in the lower level boardroom at Ela
Town Hall. This vendor recently performed the new AV system installation at the Township’s Community Center in
2019. According to the technician who was on-site, the existing system within the boardroom was designed to be
operated by someone familiar with the equipment throughout a board meeting to adjust the sound as needed. The
technician made some general recommendations of what he thought should be replaced to update the system based on
the condition assessment that was conducted. However, the technician suggested still bringing an engineer and sales
representative on-site to conduct an official assessment and draft a proposal, which is the next step being planned.

Phone System — Access One:

Phone installation took place at Ela Town Hall on Friday, December 27, 2019. An Access One technician and our IT
consultant were on-site to conduct the phone conversion. The phone conversion was successfully completed, and all
phone lines were migrated to the VoIP service with the exception of two POTS lines that will be taken over by Access One
for emergency services related to the elevator and building security monitoring. Service with the former phone service
provider, Call One, has been canceled for all converted lines. Training was conducted by department with an Access One
technician on Monday, December 30, 2019 and a copy of the new phone manuals was provided to all Town Hall staff.
Subsequently, staff reviewed and made adjustments to the Community Center’s phone system to ensure uniformity
between both sites with Access One moving forward.

Stanley Access Technologies:

Per the Thursday, December 12, 2019 Board Meeting, a response letter was drafted and emailed to Stanley Access
Technologies’ regional district manager. No return response from Stanley has been received in writing yet. However,
Stanley’s sales representative was on-site to review the doors on Tuesday, January 7, 2020.

1






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Elai s

Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO v v l JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

A Proclamation Commemorating School Choice Week

WHEREAS, all children in Ela Township should have access to the highest-quality education possible;
and,

WHEREAS, Ela Township recognizes the important role that an effective education plays in preparing
all students in Ela Township to be successful adults; and,

WHEREAS, quality education is critically important to the economic vitality of Ela Township; and,

WHEREAS, Ela Township is home to a multitude of excellent education options from which parents
can choose for their children; and,

WHEREAS, educational variety not only helps to diversify our economy, but also enhances the
vibrancy of our community; and,

WHEREAS, our area has many high-quality teaching professionals who are committed to educating
our children; and,

WHEREAS, School Choice Week is celebrated across the country by millions of students, parents,
educators, schools, and organizations to raise awareness of the need for effective educational options;

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Gloria M. Palmblad do hereby recognize January 26 — February 1, 2020 as
ELA TOWNSHIP SCHOOL CHOICE WEEK, and I call this observance to the attention of all our

citizens.
Gloria M. Palmblad, Township Supervisor Date
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Copystar Option #1 . .

Kyocera Technology

o emsasen BOWER, VERSATILITY AND
SEAMLESS INTEGRATION.

~

Empowering your workforce with productivity-boosting features Diverse Portfolio of Business Applications for Enhanced

and functionality, the Copystar CS 3253ci Color Multifunctional Capabilities, such as Scan Distribution to Back-end Applications
System raises the bar on maximizing workflow. A versatile array and Document Management Systems and Print Management to
of scanning, input and professional finishing options delivers Control Devices, User Policies, and Output Costs

exceptional results in vibrant, high-impact color. Eco-friendly, and Professional Finishing Options for a Polished Output, Including a
expertly engineered to drive your business forward, the CS 3253ci Space-Saving 500-Sheet Internal Finisher

exceeds the needs of even the most demanding offices. Optional EFI® Fiery Controller for Complex Color Workflows

Standard USB Host Interface for On-the-Go Printing and

> Exceptional Print Quality at up to 1200 dpi Scanning
Efficient Color Scanning up to 180 ipm

~

~

» Vivid Color and Black and White Imaging up to 32 Pages per Minute

~

v

> Scalable Paper Capacity for Longer Job Runs

~

Convenient Wireless Printing and Scanning

» Customizable 10.1" Color Touch Screen with Intuitive, Tablet-Like Apple AirPrint®, Google Cloud Print™, Mopria® and KYOCERA
Usability Mobile Print Support

> Flexible Media Support and Paper Sizes up to 12" x 48"

~

L opystar

Kyocera Technology




From: Baob Nicolin

To: William Stefaniuk

Subject: Warehouse Direct New Color Copier/MFP
Date: Monday, January 6, 2020 4:10:50 PM
Attachments: CS 3253ci Color MFP.pdf

CS 3253 Color MFP:

32 pages color and black/white

270 sheet Dual Scan Document Feeder

Auto Duplex Unit

Four (4) 500 sheet paper trays-adjustable to 12x18 size paper
Electronic Sorting

Network Color Laser Printing

Network Color Scanning

FAX/Network FAX with 33.6 modem speed

Optional Internal Finisher/Stapling Unit

See attached Brochure for complete specifications

CS 3253ci Color MFP Lease Pricing: 36 months: $178.46 a month; 48 months: $159.84 a
month; 60 months: $121.87 a month.

Lease pricing INCLUDES maintenance and supplies for the entire lease term. Color copies/prints
will be billed monthly at .05 each copy/print, black/white copies/prints will be billed monthly at
.0089 each copy/print, well under a penny a copy for black/white.

Optional 500 sheet Internal Finisher Lease Pricing: 36 months: $24.88; 48 months: $21.17; 60
months: $16.54.

CS 3253ci Purchase Price: $6,349.00 — Purchase price INCLUDES a ONE YEAR maintenance and
supply contract; Color copies/prints will be billed monthly at .05 each copy/print, black/white
copies/prints will be billed monthly at .0089 each copy/print, well under a penny a copy for
black/white.

Optional Internal Finisher/Stapling Purchase Price: $917.00.

Warehouse Direct includes delivery, setup, and training.
TAX is not included, if exempt, a letter from the State of IL will be required.

Warehouse Direct will also dispose of any “older” units the Township has, at NO additional
charge.

Thanks Will, please review, and please give me a call with any questions.

Bob Nicolin — Network Services Manager/Specialist



Option #2

_—-—‘
EeE<=—H—e-——-—-——ruE

IKONICA MINOLTA

AMERICA'S
BEST LARGE
EMPLOYERS

CUSTOMER
LOYALTY
ENGAGEMENT
INDEX 2018




Konica Minolta Bizhub C300i

Bizhub C300i Copier/Printer/Scanner:

* 30 Pages-Per-Minute In Black & White and Color
*  Single-Pass, Dual-Scanning Document Feature
* 100 Sheet Automatic Document Feeder

* Scan Speed: 200 OPM Duplex

*  Four Paper Trays (500/500/500/500)

* 150 Sheet Bypass Tray

e PaperSize:3.5x85UpTo12x 18

e 256 GB Solid State Drive

* 8 GB Standard Memory

*  Networking Printing & Scanning

*  Scan to Email, SMB, FTP, USB or User Box

*  Power Filtration Device Included

*  Bizhub Secure

-

KONICA MINOLTA

Giving Shape to ldeas




latdware & selvice Bricing

Lease Option 1 Lease Option 2 Lease Option3
36 Months (FMV) 48 Months (FMV) 60 Months (FMV)

$150.48/month  $122.27/month  $103.95/month

C300i

Purchase Price: $4,950.00

Government Color: $0.0400
CPC Rates B/W: $0.0040

Proposal Valid through February 7, 2020

Giving Shape to ldeas

&

KONICA MINOLTA




Konica Winolta Service & Suppor

Service contract will include the following: Parts,
Labor, Toner, Staples and All Preventative
Maintenance

Delivery, Installation, Network Integration and
Training Included

Access to MyKMBS.com to order supplies, place
service calls and pay bills online

Participation in Konica Minolta Recycling Program
New Equipment will comprise of enhanced image
quality, faster processing speeds, more robust hard
drive, quicker scan speeds, etc.

Giving Shape to ldeas

KONICA MINOLTA




